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SoBhie King

From: sgilbert61

Sent: 19 January 2015 17:45

To: LDF

Cc: John Clarkson; Brotherton Parish
Subject: Selby plan consultation

A) no wind turbines within 2 miles of a house or infringement of green belt

B) No more Waste burning incinerators (as ones proposed for kellingley,

Ferrybridge ) to be allowed. These are often called CHP plants. Also opposition fromSDC planning,
environmental health and MPs for any proposed on our borders. They create fine particulate matters, like
diesel fuel which damage human health.

C) Money from new buildings to be properly apportioned to the Parish Councils as 106 money was.
D ) Proper independent monoring of air polution from industry and traffic in a thorough manner.(not
Environment agency)

E) Regular litterpick on a weekly basis, especially after recycling collection.

F)Consideration by planning officers of Village Plans which will be replaced by neighborhood plans
eventually (Parish Councils may take some time to comply being staffed by unpaid councillors)

G)Oversee traffic problems within SDC. A nightmare scenario has been created by putting a roundabout at
the end of Low st Brotherton to benefit Ferrybridge. This must be resoved, but SDC needs involvement to
ensure it does not happen elsewhere.

H)Help to highlight Roads whitch need repairing.

I) More help to clean up and resolve fouling by dogs
Regards

Stephanie Gilbert
(Chair Brotherton PC)

Sent from Samsung tabletc)



